

In attendance: Board Members-Beth Burcham, Chris Dulaney, Chris Prewitt, Stephanie Hurley, Sean Hurley, Bridge Goebel, Stephanie McMillan, Hillary Hollis, David Haught and 8 other general members

Meeting called to order at 7:05

- 1. Review of June 11th minutes** – Approved unanimously
- 2. Mini Band Camp/Student Feedback**
 - a. David shared a thank you note from Maddie Webb for sending her to Drum Major camp.
 - b. David shared a letter from Ryan Turner (Dynamics of Leadership) commending WC Band program and band director for the time he spent with us at mini-camp in May.
- 3. Treasurer's Report**
 - a. There are a few outstanding things still from the non-allocated funds that will be reconciled soon.
 - b. Budget will be ready for next meeting.
- 4. Officer Reports**
 - a. **Stephanie McMillan**
 - May ledger has been reconciled
 - Still need volunteers to help with uniforms. Volunteers must be fingerprinted at the main office since they will be working closely with students.
 - b. **Sean Hurley**
 - Recruiting student help for Snap Chat
 - Will be doing a newsletter the last week of every month through Charms
 - Welcomes new volunteers to help with anything they are available to help with.
 - c. **Stephanie Hurley**
 - Can not do Friday night skate party at Beechmont. Skate party will now be Thursday August 8th 6:30-8:30 and will be just for WCMB. Cost will be \$5.50 to skate and \$1 will come back to the band. (if over 150 people there we will get \$1.25 back)
 - Bowling Party will be Friday August 16th at Cherry Grove 6:30-9:00. We will have the alley to ourselves. Band kids will pay \$5 which includes all you can bowl, shoes and soft drinks. Families are welcome to join us for \$11.95 per person. They will also be selling pizza for \$10.
 - d. **Chris Prewitt & Bridget Goebel**
 - Still lining up places for dinner for last week of band camp. Have contacted Raising Canes, Jersey Mike's, Jimmy John's & LaRosa's. Also
 - reaching out to Skyline, Dickey's & Chipotle.
 - Will be cleaning out the concession stand soon (a lot of work will be done last week of band camp)
 - Yankee Candle fundraiser is scheduled for September-October.
 - e. **Chris Dulaney**
 - Started working on props and building them. There will be 5 10x12 doors but they have to be able to be put in the trailer.

5. Director Report

- a. The Drill program is coming along
- b. Lots of ordering is going on for items needed
- c. Stressed need for everyone to pay their fees ASAP so that we stay in the black. We can not order needed items if Pay-to-Play fees are not paid.
- d. Currently 166 kids in Marching Band program
- e. Informal sectionals are happening right now to get ready for season.

6. Band Camp

- a. The request has been put in to make sure field is prepped for camp
- b. We are allowed to use the turf whenever it is open

7. Trailer Update

- a. The trailer is here!
- b. Meeting with the district on 7/10 to discuss the trailer because it is owned by the district.
- c. Graphics are still being finalized.

8. Storage Update

- a. All shelves have been ordered but are currently on backorder. Will hopefully be here by the end of August.

9. Invitational Update

- a. A meeting will be scheduled in the next couple weeks with all committee heads to get the ball rolling.
- b. As of 7/9 there are currently 22 bands confirmed for both Invitationals.
- c. We will be offering NHS Service Hours for help the second invitational weekend.

10. Open Items

- a. Grade levels will once again be asked to bring in water & chips for band camp

11. Meeting Adjourned at 7:54

Upcoming Meetings: July 23, 2019 – Board Meeting

August 13, 2019 – General Meeting

Other Upcoming Events: August 5, 2019 – Band Camp Starts

August 8, 2019 - Skating Night

August 16, 2019 – Bowling Night